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Ruth Nettles

From: DAVIS.PHYLLIS [DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2007 2:55 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: jenglish@fpuc.com; nhorton@lawfla.com; Katherine Fleming; CHRISTENSEN.PATTY
Subject: 070304 & 070382 AMENDED NOTICE OF DEPOSITION

Attachments: AMENDED Notice of Telephonic Deposition 11-30.pdf

Electronic Filing

Patricia A. Christensen, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330

Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us

b. Docket No. 070304-El
In Re: Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities Company

Docket No. 070382-EI
In Re: 2007 depreciation study by Florida Public Utilities Company

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel

d. There are a total of three pages.

e. The documents attached for electronic filing is Citizens Amended Notice of Telephonic Deposition to Florida Public
Utilities Company.

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide

Secretary to Patricia A. Christensen, Associate Public Counsel.
Office of Public Counsel

Telephone: (850) 488-9330

Fax: (850) 488-4491
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Petition for rate increase Docket No: 070304-EI
By Florida Public Utilities Company Filed: November 30, 2007
/
In Re: 2007 depreciation study by DOCKET NO.070382-E1
Florida Public Utilities Company. Filed: November 30, 2007
/

AMENDED NOTICE OF TELEPHONIC DEPOSITION

TO: Norman H. Horton Jr., Esquire
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.O. Box 15479
Tallahassee, Florida 32317

Attorney for Florida Public Ultilities, Company

NOTICE is hereby given that the Office of Public Counsel will take, pursuant to
Rule 1.310, Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, the deposition of each of the following
persons at the Office of Public Counsel, 111 W. Madison Street, Room 812, Tallahassee

Florida, at the dates and times listed below:

Deponent Date Time
George Bachman Monday, December 10, 2007 1:30 p.m.
Panel: Cheryl Martin, | Tuesday, December 11, 2007 10:00 am.

Mehrdad Khojasteh, and
Jim Mesite

Panel: Robert Camfield | Wednesday, December 12, 2007 | 10:00 a.m.
and Doreen Cox

**Papel: Mark Cutshaw, | Thursday, December 13, 2007 1:30 p.m.
and Don Myers

**Depositions held at Betty Easley Conference Center, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. Room
170, Tallahassee, FL. 32399.
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Each person is instructed to bring copies of all work papers or other materials
used by that person in preparation of any testimony filed in this case, used in preparation
of any responses to the Citizens’ discovery requests in this docket, and/or upon which
that person might rely to provide information about the business practices of the

Applicant in this docket.

These depositions are being taken for purposes of discovery, for use at hearing or
any other purpose allowed under the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure and the Rules of

the Florida Public Service Commission.

Please govern yourselves accordingly.
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Patricia A. Christenseix
Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel
c¢/o The Florida Legislature
111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
(850) 488-9330

Attorney for the Citizens
of the State of Florida



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing Notice of Telephonic
Depositions to Florida Public Utilities Company has been furnished by U.S. mail and
electronic mail to the following parties on this 30™ day of November, 2007.

Mr. John T. English Norman H. Horton, Jr.
Florida Public Utilities Company P.O. Box 15579
P.O. Box 3395 Tallahassee, FL. 32317

West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395

Katherine Fleming

Martha Brown

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Patricia A. Christensen
Associate Public Counsel




